Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

December 8, 2021

The meeting was held virtually via Google Meet and convened at 11:05 AM. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)
James Hock (Chief of Staff MSP)	Susan Kim
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Jonathon Maurath
Carl Roy	Russell Shea
P. Michael Errico	Robert Bajefsky
Michael Spaulding	J. Charles Smith
Rachel Rosenberg	Alicia Quinn

Minutes

The minutes from the September 8, 2021 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on January 3, 2022 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on February 2, 2022 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed December 8, 2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
21309	VOLQUARTSEN	Scorpion	22 WMR, 22 LR	09/20/2021	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.					
21294	NAROH ARMS	N1 Sub-Compact	9 mm	09/30/2021	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.					

Regular Petitions Reviewed December 8, 2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21343	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	METE SFT	9 mm	09/09/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	CANIK (CENTURY			
21344	ARMS)	METE SFX	9 mm	09/09/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	PARA-USA, INC			
	& PARA-USA,	Ducks Unlimited		
21345	LLC	1911	45 ACP	09/13/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Live Free Armory			
21346	/ GLOCK	G26	9 mm	09/14/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	WILSON			
21347	COMBAT	PROTECTOR ARP	5.56 NATO	09/28/2021

	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21348	KIMBER	ULTRA RAPTOR	9 mm	09/29/2021
-	Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
21349	KIMBER	DUTY HONOR COUNTRY	45 ACP, 9 mm	09/29/2021
-		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21350	KIMBER	STAINLESS ULTRA RAPTOR	45 ACP, 9 mm	09/29/2021
-		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
		STAINLESS ULTRA RAPTOR		
21351	KIMBER	II	45 ACP, 9 mm	09/29/2021
_		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21352	STURM RUGER	RUGER AMERICAN COMPETITION	9 mm	09/30/2021
-		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
21353	AMERICAN TACTICAL	MIL-SPORT	5.56 NATO	09/30/2021
The medial 1 0		111 1111		1 1

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21354	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC9 MATCH TV	9 mm	09/30/2021

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	P320 X CARRY		
21355	S INC.	LEGION	9 mm	09/30/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Genesis Arms			
21356	LLC	Gen-12	12 Gauge	10/07/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	NOVESKE RIFLEWORKS,			
21357	LLC	N4-PDW	5.56 NATO	10/08/2021

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ZEV			
	TECHNOLOGIES			
21358	/SIG SAUER	Z320 XCOMPACT	9 mm	10/12/2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21359	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	XD-M ELITE COMPACT	10 mm	10/14/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

21360	GLOCK	47 (CBP Only)	9 mm	10/19/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

21361	UMAREX (FN AMERICA, LLC)	502	22 I R	10/19/2021
21361	AMERICA, LLC)	502	22 LR	10/19/202

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

21362	BERETTA USA	M9A4 Full Size	9 mm	10/19/2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21363	PRIMARY WEAPONS SYSTEMS	MK111 PRO PISTOL	223 Wylde, 223 Rem, 5.56 NATO	10/25/2021

	PRIMARY			
	WEAPONS	MK107 MOD 1-M	223 Wylde, 223	
21364	SYSTEMS	PISTOL	Rem, 5.56 NATO	10/25/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	BRUGGER &			
	THOMET			
	(BRUGGER &			
21365	THOMET USA)	APC300	300 BLK	10/29/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

21366	Lone Wolf Arms	LTD19 V1	9 mm	11/01/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
		92X Performance		
21367	BERETTA USA	Defensive	9 mm	11/02/2021

21368	BERETTA USA	APX A1 Carry	9 mm	11/02/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

21369	ROCK ISLAND ARMORY	VRF14	12 Gauge	11/04/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	HANOVER			
21370	ARMORY	HA-15	5.7X28 mm	11/08/2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21371	HAENEL (BRUGGER & THOMET USA)	CR223 / BT-15 Pistol	223 Rem	11/08/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

21372	LMT DEFENSE	MARS-LS Pistol	5.56 NATO	11/08/2021
21312	LIVIT DEI LINDE	WITHOUT LOT ISLOT	3.30 11110	11/00/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

L					
			100 D Classia		
	21252		180-D Classic	44.43.65	11/05/0001
	21373	Auto Mag	Edition	44 AMP	11/05/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
			5.56 NATO, 223	
21374	Unique-ARs	TG20 Pistol	Rem	11/12/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	BERSA S.A.			
	(Talon			
21375	Distributing, LLC)	TPR9 Full Size	9 mm	11/15/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	UMAREX (Heckler & Koch			
21376	Inc.)	MP5 Pistol	22 LR	11/15/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21377	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L INC.)	RAGING HUNTER	460 S&W Mag	11/15/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	PALMETTO			
	STATE			
21378	ARMORY	PX9	9 mm	11/15/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SPRINGFIELD			
21379	ARMORY/INC.	1911 Emissary	9 mm	11/15/2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	SPRINGFIELD			
21380	ARMORY/INC.	SA-35	9 mm	11/16/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SPRINGFIELD			
21381	ARMORY/INC.	1911 GARRISON	45 ACP	11/16/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

21202	SPRINGFIELD	1011 MH CDEC	45 A CD	11/16/2021
21382	ARMORY/INC.	1911 MIL-SPEC	45 ACP	11/16/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SPRINGFIELD			
21383	ARMORY/INC.	1911 RONIN EMP	9 mm	11/16/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SMITH &	642-1		
21384	WESSON	AIRWEIGHT	38 SPL+P	11/16/2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
21385	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	ZIGANA F	9 mm	11/17/2021

	MERIDIAN			
21386	DEFENSE CORP	Alpha / MDC-556	5.56 NATO	11/12/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

21387	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC9 STANDARD	9 mm	11/18/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

21200	CIDCAN (FAA)	MC9 STANDARD	0	11/19/2021
21388	GIRSAN (EAA)	TV	9 mm	11/18/2021

Δ	dd	liti	onal	Ite	mç

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:46 AM.